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Genter for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: center for Judicial Accountabilig, lnc. (cJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2011 B:4T pM

To: 'kfischer@alm.com'; 'dwise@alm.com,

Subject: Please forward to Joel - "New York Judges ask for 41-percent raise, retroactive pay" - UpDATE:
NY's Judicial Compensation Commission

AttachmenF: thompson-reuters-2011-06-16.pdf;s-23-11-ltr-appting-authorities.pdf

Came back undeliverable again, from both addresses.

Thank you.

Elena

From: C.enter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent Saturday, June 18, 2011 7:50 pM

To :'jstashen ko@a lm.com'; Joel. stashen ko@a lm. com'
Cc:'kfischer@alm.com';'dwise@alm.com'
Subject: "New York Judges ask for 41-percent raise, retroactive pay" -- UPDATE: Ny's Judicial
Compensation Commission

Joel,

I'm not sure why this came back with a notification that delivery had failed.

Thank you.

Elena

From : center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2011 6:59 pM

To:'ClA
Cc:'h s'
Subject: FW: "New York Judges ask for 4l-percent raise, retroactive pay" -- UPDATE: Ny's Judicial
Compensation Commission

From: center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (cJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Senh Saturday, June 18, 2011 5:57 pM

To: (erin.billups@nylnews.com); Adam Sichko (asichko@bizjournals.com); Andrew Hawkins
(ahawkins@nycapitolnews.com); Betty Flood (EMFNEWS@aol.com); Bill Hammond
(whammond@nydailynews.com); Brendan scott (bscott@nypost.com); cara Matthews
(clmatthe@gannett.com); Casey Seiler (cseiler@timesunion.com); Chuck Custer (news@wgy.com);
Elizabeth Benjamin (liz.benjamin@ynn.com); Fredric Dicker (fud3l@aol.com); Glenn Blain
(gblain@nydailynews.com); hakim@nytimes.com; Jacob Gershman facob.gershman@gmail.com); Jim
Odato 0odato@timesunion.com); Jimmy Vielkind fivielkind@timesunion.com); Joe Spector
CIspector@gannett.com); Joel Stashenko fistashenko@alm.com); Karen DeWitt (kdewitt@voxi.org); Ken
Lovett (klnynews@aol.com); Kyle Hughes (khughes@nysnys.com); Matt Ryan (mryan@wmht.org);
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Michael Gormley (mgormley@ap.org); Michael Viftanen (mvirtanen@ap.org); nconfess@nytimes.com; Rick Karlin
(rkarlin@timesunion.com); Stephen Acunto Jr. (sacunto@cinn.com); Susan Arbetter (susan_arbetter@wcny.org);
Teri Weaver (tweaver@syracuse.com); Tom precious (tprecious@buffnews.com); yancey Roy
(ya ncey. roy@ newsday.com )
Cc: 'newsandinsight.legal@thomsonreuters.com'; 'kfischer@alm.com'; 'dwise@alm.com,; 'metro@nytimes.com,;
'g labe@ nytimes.com';'ba rron @ nytimes, com' ;' Morga n peh me'
Subject "New York Judges ask for 4l-percent raise, retroactive pay" -- UPDATE: Ny's Judicial Compensation
Commission

To: capitol Press Room - NYs Legislative correspondents Association

Following up the e-mails I sent you on Monday, June 13s, about NY's not-yet operational and pubticty-
inaccessible Judicial Compensation Commission, Jennifer Golson of Thomson iReuters reported, on Thursday,
June 16th, that "a coalition of more than 1 , 1 00 New York judges has asked the Commission for a 41 -percent pay
hike", which will cost taxpayers $78 million, plus retroactive pay.

ln the event you have not seen her June 16th article - and I have not found any reporting by you on either the
Judicial Compensation Commission or the pay raise issue since my June 13th e-mails - it is attached, for your
convenience.

ln response to this 1,10O-plus judge coalition, I take the opportunity to announce that the Center for Judicial
Accountiability will be building a People's Taxpayer Coalition oppoiing ANY pay raise for the reasons set forth in
our May 23rd letter to the Governor, Legislative Leaders, and Chief Judge, among others. Our website,
www.iudgewatch.org, has a newly-created webpage devoted to the issue, accesiible vla "Latest News" -
http://www.iudgewatch.oro/web-paqes/cia/latest-news.htm . My unresponded{o June 13m e-mails to you are
there posted

Please balance your future reporting of the 1,1O0-plus judge coalition and the Judicial Compensation Commission
with report of CJA's People's Coalition and May 23rd letter, a further copy of which I annex. I am available for
interviews - and can best be reached at718-708-5303 (landline); 646-220-7987 (celt); and, of course, by e-mait:
elena@iudqewatch.oro.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judieial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

7/6t20tr



Genter for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

postmaster@am law. loca I

Saturday, June 18, 2011 6:58 PM
elena@udgewatch.org
Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

details.b<t; NY's Judicial Compensation Commission (517 KB)

r7l-'I
NYs Judicial

Compensation C...
details.b<t (355 B)

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status

Delivery to the followi-ng recipients faifed.

j stashenko@aIm. com

Noti-f ication.
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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: center for Judicial Accountiability, lnc. (cJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2011 7:S0 pM

To: Jstashenko@alm.com'; Joel.stashenko@alm.com,
Gc: 'kfischer@alm.com'; 'dwise@alm.com'

Subiect: "New York Judges ask for 41-percent raise, retroactive pay" - UPDATE: Ny's Judicial
Compensation Commission

Attachments: thompson-reuters-201 1-06-16.pdt; s-23-11-ltr-appting-authorities.pdf

Joel,

I'm not sure why this came back with a notification that delivery had failed.

Thank you.

Elena

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CtA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2011 6:59 pM

To:'CJA'
Cc: 'h s'

Subject: FW: "New York Judges ask for 41-percent raise, retroactive pay" -- UPDATE: NYs Judicial
Compensation Commission

From: center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (cJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
SenH Saturday, June 18, 2011 6:57 pM

To: (erin.billups@nylneurs.com); Adam Sichko (asichko@bizjournals.com); Andrew Hawkins
(ahawkins@nycapitolnews.com); Betty Ftood (EMFNEWS@aol.com); Bill Hammond
(whammond@nydailynews.com); Brendan scott (bscott@nypost.com); c-ara Matthews
(clmatthe@gannett.com); Casey Seiler (cseiler@timesunion.com); Chuck Custer (news@wgy.com);
El2abeth Benjamin (liz.benjamin@ynn.com); Fredric Dicker (fud31@aol.com); Glenn Blain
(gblain@nydailynews.com); hakim@nytimes.com; Jacob Gershman (iacob.gershman@gmail.com); Jim
Odato (iodato@timesunion.com); Jimmy Vielkind (ivielkind@timesunion.com); Joe Spector
fispector@gannett.com); Joel Stashenko fistashenko@alm.com); Karen DeWitt (kdewitt@wro<i.org); Ken
Lovett (klnynews@aol.com); Kyle Hughes (khughes@nysnys.com); Matt Ryan (mryan@wmht.org);
Michael Gormley (mgormley@ap.org); Michael Viftanen (mvirtanen@ap.org); nconfess@nytimes.com;
Rick Karlin (rkarlin@timesunion.com); Stephen Acunto Jr. (sacunto@cinn.com); Susan Arbetter
(susan-arbetter@wcny.org); Teriweaver (tweaver@syracuse.com); Tom precious
(tprecious@ buffnews.com); Ya ncey Roy (yancey. roy@ newsday. com )
cc: 'newsandinsight.legal@thomsonreuters.com'; 'Kischer@alm.com'; 'dwise@alm.com';
' metro@ nytimes.com' ;'g labe@ nytimes. com' ;'barron @ nytimes.com,;'Morga n peh me'
Subject: "New York Judges ask for 4l-percent raise, retroactive pay" - UPDATE: NY's Judicial
Compensation Cpmmission

To: Gapitol Press Room - NYs Legislative Gorrespondents Association

Following up the e-mails I sent you on Monday, June 13h, about NY's not-yet operationatand pubticly-
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rnaccessrb/e Judicial Compensation Commission, Jennifer Golson of Thomson Reuters reported, on Thursday,
June 16th, that "a coalition of more than 1 ,100 New York judges has asked the Commission for a 41-percent pay
hike", which will cost taxpayers $78 million, plus retroactive pay.

ln the event you have not seen her June 16m article - and I have not found anv reporting by you on either the
Judicial Compensation Commission or the pay raise issue since my June 13m e-mails - it is attached, for your
convenience.

ln response to this 1,10O-plus judge coalition, I take the opportunity to announce that the Center for Judicial
Accountability will be building a People's Taxpayer Coalition opposing ANY pay raise for the reasons set forth in
our May 23rd letter to the Governor, Legislative Leaders, and Chief Judge, among others. Our website,
www.iudoewatch.oro, has a newly-created webpage devoted to the issue, accessible wb "Latest News" -
htto://www.judgewatch.orglweb-paqes/cjallatest-news.htm . My unresponded-to June 13th e-mails to you are
there posted

Please balance your future reporting of the 1 ,100-plus judge coalition and the Judicial Compensation Commission
with report of CJA's People's Coalition and May 23rd letter, a further copy of which I annex. I am available for
interviews - and can best be reached at718-TA8-5303 (landline); 646-220-7987 (cell); and, of course, by e-mail:
elena@Judgewatch. org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

7/6l20tt



Center for Judicial

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

, lnc.

postmaster@am law. local
Saturday, June 18, 2011 7:50PM
elena@udgewatch.org
Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

details.bct; NY's Judicial Compensation Commission (522 KB)

H
details.b<t (355 B) NYs Judicial

Compensation C...
This is an automatical-1y generated Delivery Status Notification.

Deli-very to the following recipients failed.
j stashenkoGal-m. com



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

details. B)

Center for Judicial Accountabi lnc. (CJA

postmaster@amlaw. local
Saturday, June 18, 2011752pM
elena@udgewatch.org
Delivery Status Notification (Faiture)

details.b<t; NY's Judicial Compensation Commission (522 KB)

Delivery to

NYs Judicial
Compensation C...

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.
the foflowing recipi_ents failed.

stashenkoGalm. comjoe1.
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